
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk 

DATE: April 29, 2024 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1105 – Amending Ordinance 1068   

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 
 

Ordinance No. 1068 adopted the changes set forth in HB 2137, repealed the previous ordinance 
that established the sales time on Sundays to Noon, and amended the City Code to reflect the 
changes of HB 2137. 
 
While updating the Code to reflect the changes, a sentence was inadvertently left out. Under 
Section 6 of Ordinance 1068, the code amendment for Chapter 3, Article 3, Section 304 of the 
code of the City of Lansing is hereby amended to read as follows: 
Sec. 3-304 Hours of sale.  The wording “No person shall sell at retail any alcoholic liquor:” was 
omitted.  
 
Policy Consideration:  Sections in Chapter 3 (Beverages) have been amended to reflect the 
correction of hours of sale allowed. 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Action:   A motion to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 1105, An Ordinance amending 
Ordinance 1068 authorizing Sunday Sales of Alcoholic Liquor and Cereal Malt Beverages in the 
Original Package within the City of Lansing. 
 


